



Scott Olmstead

Qualifications Summary

Senior international finance and commercial operations executive with over twenty-five years of experience in strategic finance, performance management, corporate development, financial planning and analysis, risk management, international operations, cross functional-team project management, and ERP systems management. Well versed in change management implementations and scorecard development. Diverse industry experience includes consumer products, transportation, freight forwarding and contract logistics, aviation, manufacturing, and professional services.

Professional History

Avitus Group, LLC	Operations Manager	2015 – 2018
UTi Worldwide Ltd	Chief Financial Officer	2013 – 2015
Paccess LLC	Chief Financial Officer	2008 – 2012
Columbia Sportswear Company	International Finance Director	2005 – 2008
Resources Global	Consultant	2004 – 2005
Consolidated Freightways	Consultant	2003 – 2004
Evergreen International Aviation	CFO/Controller/Tax Director	1998 – 2002
Fred Hill Materials Inc.	Business Manager	1995 – 1998
Moss Adams LLC	Tax Director	1984 – 1995

Accomplishments

- At Avitus, led the integration of a Los Angeles business acquisition, sponsored and managed the implementation of new software for client services project management and invoicing.
- Managed the interface of Thailand commercial operations into a new global ERP system implementation at UTi Worldwide, resolved export activity billing disputes with a major client generating \$35M in annual invoicing.
- Led commercial operations optimization leading to a return to profitability during 2008 global economic down-turn at Paccess LLC. Led the conversion of the ERP system, sponsored and directed the implementation of a new performance management system utilizing new metrics and scorecards, led M&A activities negotiating a joint venture agreement generating an influx of \$21M in working capital.
- At Columbia Sportswear Company, implemented operational improvements across Asia Pacific operations reconfiguring operating legal entity structures in various SE Asia countries to mitigate the potential for supply chain disruptions, reduced estimated liability exposure totaling \$2M through negotiated settlements with government officials in various countries; India, Sri Lanka, Thailand, Vietnam, Taiwan, and China.
- At Evergreen International Aviation, developed lending prospectus and nurtured related banking relationships to secure a \$350M lending placement commitment for debt restructuring; managed federal loan guarantee application submission securing an \$11M cash grant and \$90M in federal loan guarantees.
- Responsible for the implementation of centralized dispatching system for improved order management and fleet utilization at Fred Hill Materials.

Education and Certifications

- Bachelor of Arts in Finance and Accounting, Washington State University
- Graduate coursework completed in Federal Income Taxation, Golden Gate University